Altarnun Parish Council "RO AN HAL"

<u>DRAFT</u> Minutes of **Altarnun Parish Council (APC)** meeting held at Altarnun Village Hall, Wednesday 1st March 2023 which commenced at 7.30 pm. **APC members present** Cllr Dowler (Chair), Cllr Bloomfield, Cllr Branch, Cllr Vickery, Cllr Pannell, Cllr Coles, Cllr W Smith & Cllr Wendon **Also present:** Cornwall Councillor A Parsons and nine members of the public.

32/23 Apologies for absence: Cllr Kendall, Cllr P Smith, Cllr Anderson, & the Clerk, R Turner (annual leave).

33/23 Members declaration of interests and requests for dispensations. No declarations of interests were made. **34/23 Invitation for members of the public/ward councillor to address the meeting.**

Members of the public raised concerns regarding the speed of traffic on The Row at Fivelanes where traffic leaves the village to travel onto the A30 and produced a petition due to their concerns and a spokesperson on behalf of the group highlighted the hazards to pedestrians etc. They put forward some suggestions for dealing with the speed of the traffic and these including a new speed limit, closing the road off speed bumps, etc. Cllr Adrian Parsons suggested the installation of an average speed limit monitor which would also record the number of vehicles using the road subject to agreement by the relevant stakeholder.

35/22 To approve the minutes of the APC Meeting held on 1st February 2023.

It was proposed by Cllr Dowler, seconded by Cllr Branch, then **resolved** that the minutes of the APC meeting held on 1st February 2023 were correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chair. Cllr Dowler signed the minutes.

36/22 Matters arising from minutes of APC Meeting 1st February 2023 and not included in this agenda. There were no matters arising.

37/23 Finance Matters: The RFO report delivered by Cllr Branch:

-APC bank balance as at 20.2.2023 £4996.84 credit, included cemetery fees received £150 on 28.12.2022 & £35 on 3.2.2023. Accounts payable

-£308.00 Smart Brothers -parish maintenance Chq 1379

-£3.40 Postages Chq 1380

Cllr Branch proposed to approve payment for these accounts, Cllr Dowler seconded, and it was unanimously **resolved** to pay these accounts. Cllr Dowler signed the schedule of payments being made.

38/23 Planning Applications: Statutory consultee comments were resolved for the applications noted below:

- PA23/00461 Proposal Proposed shop building extension to create larger and improved retail space and services to commuters on the A30. Proposed extension to be 'Greggs Food To Go service'. Use class will remain the same- Sui Generis. Location Bodmin Moor Services Shop, Altarnun Applicant Motor Fuel Limited

After discussion, clarifying the planning documents and hearing the applicants intentions, Cllr Bloomfield proposed & Cllr Dowler seconded to approve the following consultee comment to Cornwall Council Planning & Sustainable Development Office, which was unanimously **resolved**. *'Altarnun Parish Council supports this application with no objections'*.

-PA23/00792 Proposal Conversion and minor extension of existing redundant retail premises to provide

home working and self-contained ancillary accommodation to enable care of elderly relative. (To include bedroom, shower room and living area). Location Deephatches Farm, Bolventor Applicant Mr & Mrs S Clay

After discussion, clarifying the planning documents and hearing the applicants intentions, Cllr Branch proposed & Cllr Dowler seconded to approve the following consultee comment to Cornwall Council Planning & Sustainable Development Office, which was unanimously **resolved**. *'Altarnun Parish Council supports this application with no objections'*.

-PA23/00617 Proposal Erection of a 4 bay car port to replace an existing timber shed and store.

Location West Carne Farmhouse Altarnun Applicant Mr Peter Depledge

After discussion, clarifying the planning documents and hearing the applicants intentions, Cllr W Smith proposed & Cllr Vickery seconded to approve the following consultee comment to Cornwall Council Planning & Sustainable Development Office, which was unanimously **resolved**. *'Altarnun Parish Council supports this application with no objections'*.

-PA23/00618 Proposal Listed Building Consent for erection of a 4 bay car port to replace an existing

timber shed and store. Location West Carne Farmhouse Applicant Mr Peter Depledge

After discussion, clarifying the planning documents and hearing the applicants intentions, Cllr W Smith proposed & Cllr Vickery seconded to approve the following consultee comment to Cornwall Council Planning & Sustainable Development Office, which was unanimously **resolved**. *'Altarnun Parish Council supports this application with no objections'*.

- PA23/00001/NDP Proposal Blisland Neighbourhood Development Plan Location Blisland Applicant Blisland Parish Council After discussion, clarifying the planning documents and hearing the applicants intentions, Cllr Dowler proposed & Cllr Branch seconded to approve the following consultee comment to Cornwall Council Planning & Sustainable Development Office, which was unanimously resolved. 'Altarnun Parish Council has viewed the submitted development plan and wishes Blisland Parish Council all the best as they implement it and have no further comment'.

39/23 Planning Decisions – No decisions were reported.

For further details about any planning decision, note the reference number and go to the Cornwall Council website http://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/

40/23 Pre-Application Planning – No cases were reported.

For further details about any pre application planning case, note the reference number and go to the Cornwall Council website http://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/

41/23 Highways

Nothing was reported, decided or any action proposed.

42/23 Penpont View.

Cornwall Cllr Parsons discussed how some of the abandoned vehicles had been removed from the estate. A discussion took place regarding the resurfacing recently completed in relation to the utilities for the Gratton Field site which were not completed of a high standard. This was also backed up by correspondence and other representations received from members of the public. Cllr Parsons will take a look at it and report back.

43/22 Kings Coronation, May 2023.

The Coronation plans will be formalised at the next council meeting and Cllr Branch will feed back what the villages plans are for celebrating the event. Suggestions have been made for new notice boards for the village which will be discussed at the next council meeting.

44/22 Gratton Field including Public Meeting 23.2.2023.

Cllr Dowler had attended the public meeting on 23/02/2023 and accordingly reported back.

45/23 Correspondence – for information only.

-Various CALC, NALC & Cornwall Council briefings.

46/23 Advise venue, time & date of next council meeting, expected to be at Altarnun Village Hall, Wednesday 5th April 2023 at 7.30pm.

Cllr Dowler confirmed these details for the next APC meeting and closed the March meeting at 9.10pm.